
 

 

 

April 24, 2025 

 

VIA:  ELECTRONIC FILING 

 

 

 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 

Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

 

 Re: Tampa Electric Company's 2025 Ten-Year Site Plan - Undocketed:  20250000-OT 

 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

 

Attached for filing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company are three corrected pages from the 

company's January 2025 to December 2034 Ten-Year Site Plan as follows: 

 

1. Schedule 3.3, Base (page 47) 

2. Schedule 3.3, High (page 48) 

3. Schedule 3.3, Low (page 49) 

 

This update is necessary to correct for the last actual year, 2024, Residential and 

Commercial/Industrial Conservation energy in GWh, columns (3) and (4), which changes the total in 

column (2). This same revised data is found within the Base, High and Low pages since history was 

included on all three pages this year. 

 

Twenty-five hardcopies of each page are being hand delivered to the Clerk under separate cover. 

 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

      Malcolm N. Means 

 

MNM/bml 

Attachments 

cc:   Phillip Ellis (PEllis@psc.state.fl.us)  

Greg Davis (GDavis@psc.state.fl.us) 

 TECO Regulatory – (regdept@tecoenergy.com) 

mailto:GDavis@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:regdept@tecoenergy.com
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